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December 9, 1947.

lir, Stanwood R. Morss,
R.R. No. 3,
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge your letter of November 17th, reporting rec-
eption of Station WMON on that date, while we were conducting our regular
monthly frequency check.

Your report checks very closely with our log for this transmission,
therefore we are pleased to verify your reception of our station on this
occasion,

Cur delay in reply has been due to your report getting misplaced
until now, We appreciate your interest in reporting this reception.

Yours very truly,

Q. Oarer/,

.C. Craver,
Chief Engineer.
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